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          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES: I'm calling the

          3  Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and

          4  Concessions to order.  I'm Council Member Linares,

          5  Chair of the Subcommittee, and present with us, we

          6  have Council Members Abel, Sabini, and on their way

          7  are Council Member Carrion and Miller, as well.

          8                 In today's agenda, I would turn to

          9  page 6, and I'm going to skip the items on page 6

         10  and 7, page 8, and proceed, we're going to come back

         11  to those items.  And go to page 9, Land Use 955,

         12  which is an application in Queens Community Board

         13  #7, No. C 990132 MMQ, and this is in Council Member

         14  Abel's District.  And on having open the hearing for

         15  this particular item, we have someone who has signed

         16  to testify, Joseph P. Morsellino.  I would like for

         17  him to come before the mic, and ask the Council

         18  member if he would like to say anything regarding

         19  this item, before we have the witness speak?

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER ABEL:  I thank you,

         21  Mr. Chair.  Yes, just very, very briefly.  As you

         22  look over the item as I'm sure that you will see the

         23  maps that Mr. Morsellino was passing out, I am very

         24  supportive of this item.  It, in fact, renders in

         25  perpetuity the landscape that is at that water edge
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          2  at Crest Haven as it stands right now.  It is a

          3  demapping of a street, it protects the waterfront,

          4  and in conjunction with the properties that are

          5  being developed over there, it just makes the most

          6  common sense proposal that I have ever seen.  And it

          7  is one of those rare cases where a developer will

          8  come in and actually keep a community in R- 2

          9  instead of going for an R- 5 or R- 6 or something

         10  and building up. So if I did not mention it before,

         11  I am very supportive of this and I would like to see

         12  it passed.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Could you check

         14  and see if the light off, the red button?

         15                 MR. MORSELLINO:  It's turned off.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER ABEL:  Okay.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay.

         18                 MR. MORSELLINO:  Our client has been

         19  working for a couple of years with the community and

         20  with Catholic Charities to develop this R- 3- 2 as

         21  an R- 2 with detached one- family homes.

         22                 The application for the demapping is

         23  really to demap property that is owned by the

         24  Archdiocese.  If you look at the map that we have

         25  prepared to kind of make it clear, the existing
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          2  Powell's Cove is the red line that you see running

          3  on the map.  The area in yellow is owned by the

          4  Archdiocese and will be ceded by our client a deed

          5  to the City for the enlargement of Powell's Cove

          6  Boulevard.  It is presently mapped at 80 feet, which

          7  is kind of ridiculous for this area, if you know

          8  this area, it's a very quiet, one- family community.

          9    So the 80- foot street is not in keeping with the

         10  demands of the traffic in the area nor is it

         11  realistic.

         12                 So we're proposing to narrow it to

         13  60- foot at that area that we're showing as narrowed

         14  and eliminated between Third Avenue and 150th

         15  Street.  That will never be developed and according

         16  to DOT is a dangerous exit anyway.  The reason it is

         17  not going to developed is a 20- foot difference in

         18  topography along Powell's Cove Boulevard and it

         19  would take a lot of fill to even fill it up to the

         20  level that it would have to be developed.

         21                 In addition, the Boosters has a club

         22  that has been there for decades, and they're at the

         23  extreme end of Powell's Cove Boulevard.  So they

         24  have been in existence a long time, and will not be,

         25  I'm sure, eliminated to put in a street that serves
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          2  no purpose.

          3                 So the street has been demapped by

          4  City Planning Commission and it is before you for

          5  final action.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Well thank you

          7  very much, we will take it into consideration, - -

          8                 MR. MORSELLINO:  Thank you.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES: - -  your

         10  testimony, and also the remarks of the Council

         11  member.

         12                 Thank you.

         13                 MR. MORSELLINO:  Thank you very much.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  That concludes

         15  the speakers for this particular Land Use Item 955,

         16  and I close the hearing for it.

         17                 And proceed to open the hearing for

         18  Land Use 956, which is in Community Board #4 in the

         19  Bronx, letter N 010131 HAX, and this is an

         20  application to facilitate, before HPD to facilitate

         21  development of a 7- story building, tentatively

         22  known as Nelson Senior Housing, with 81 units for

         23  housing for low- and moderate income elderly

         24  persons.

         25                 And having no one to testify on this
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          2  particular item, I now close the hearing for it.

          3  This is in Council Member Foster's District.

          4                 And proceed to page 11, Land Use Item

          5  887, Non- ULURP No. 20015059 HAK of the TOP Program

          6  in Community Board #2, Council Member Rodriguez's

          7  District.  And we have to testify, Ms. Elena

          8  Bermudez and Mr. Jorge Bermudez.  Could you come up

          9  and sit?  Give us your name, for the record?

         10                 MS. BERMUDEZ:  Hi, my name Elena

         11  Bermudez.

         12                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Jorge E. Bermudez.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  (In Spanish).

         14  Push the button.

         15                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Which one?

         16                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Is it on?

         17  Okay.

         18                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Jorge Ericka Bermudez.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Raise the mic a

         20  little bit.

         21                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Jorge Ericka Bermudez.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Proceed.

         23                 MS. BERMUDEZ:  Okay.  We are tenants

         24  in an HPD managed building, and my husband and I

         25  applied for, to purchase it in the Tenants Ownership
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          2  Program in 1999, and there seemed to have been a

          3  problem with it being put for sale because of

          4  Councilman Rodriguez's objection to it.  But I have

          5  lived in that building all of my life, I'm 47-

          6  years- old and I have been there since I was three,

          7  and that is my home.  Excuse me, and I would like to

          8  purchase it because it has a lot of memories, I'm

          9  sorry, if I'm getting emotional, but it just means a

         10  lot to me to own it and I would not want anybody to

         11  take it from me.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you very

         13  much.  Do you have anything to add, Mr. Bermudez?

         14                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Well, we decided to

         15  buy the building because the whole neighborhood is

         16  being renovated and we were scared to lose our

         17  apartment because we were scared that somebody else

         18  would come and buy the building and throw us out of

         19  the building.  I have lived there 26 years, myself,

         20  and we would like to purchase the building from HPD.

         21                 But Council Member Rodriguez was

         22  opposed to it, he spoke to me at various times, he

         23  said he has nothing against me, he has something

         24  against the City or something, and he had stopped

         25  the sale of the building.  So I spoke to him today,
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          2  he said, he is going to let it go through, so, I

          3  don't know how true it is.

          4                 Thank you.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you for

          6  testifying.

          7                 MS. BERMUDEZ:  Excuse me, I'm okay

          8  now.  I have a letter from one of the other tenants

          9  in the building that he wrote for us, and I could

         10  read it to you.

         11                  "This letter should serve as a

         12  letter of support and recommendation for my

         13  neighbors Jorge and Elena Bermudez in their attempt

         14  to purchase 321 Warren Street.

         15                 My wife and I have known Jorge and

         16  Elena since we moved into 321 Warren nine years ago.

         17    We have always known them to be hardworking,

         18  honest and caring people.  In the time that we have

         19  resided there, Jorge has taken the initiative to

         20  maintain the building, as well as fix any problems

         21  that were within his capacity.  For example, when

         22  the lock on the front door broke, he purchased a new

         23  one and installed it.  When I had a leak in my

         24  radiator, or when my shower was not operating

         25  correctly, he came up and fixed it.  There have been
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          2  many mornings where I see him sweeping the stairs so

          3  that the building will be clean.

          4                 Overall, I highly recommend and

          5  support their purchase of the building because they

          6  care about the property and the people who reside in

          7  it.  If they care for it as renters, I'm sure they

          8  will be outstanding and able owners."

          9                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay, thank you

         10  very much.  I would say that whatever concerns the

         11  Council member had, which we listen to as

         12  colleagues, have been addressed by his indication,

         13  and given that HPD is supporting the sale, and that

         14  the Council member's concerns have been addressed,

         15  we as a Committee, look favorably to moving forward

         16  with the process and approving at this level.

         17                 So I want to thank you for

         18  testifying.

         19                 MS. BERMUDEZ:  Thank you.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  From taking

         21  from your time to come and share with us your

         22  interest.

         23                 Thank you very much.

         24                 MS. BERMUDEZ:  Thank you so much.

         25                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Thank you very much
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          2  for caring.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Yes, Council

          4  Member.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER ABEL:  Just a point of

          6  clarification, I believe they gave - -

          7                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  (In Spanish).

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER ABEL:  It probably has

          9  nothing to do with him.  I thought she gave an

         10  address of Warren Street, and from looking at the

         11  right address, I have got Smith Street.  Are we

         12  talking the same thing?

         13                 MR. BERMUDEZ:  Excuse me, 187 Smith

         14  Street is only a store, 321 Warren is the whole

         15  building.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER ABEL:  It's okay, that

         17  is fine now.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay, thank

         19  you.  And that concludes the testimony for Land Use

         20  887 and I close the hearing for it.

         21                 And proceed to Land Use 891, Non-

         22  ULURP No. 20015063 HAK as Neighborhood II Homes in

         23  Brooklyn, Council Members Pinkett and Robinson.  And

         24  we have to testify on this item Robert Byer and

         25  Arthur Goodridge.  Please, come up?  Please,
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          2  identify yourself and affiliation, for the record,

          3  please?

          4                 MR. GOODRIDGE:  My name is Arthur

          5  Goodridge.  I am a long time resident and property

          6  owner in the designated area.

          7                 MR. BYER:  My name is Robert Byer.

          8  I'm a 15- year resident of the Fort Greene/Clinton

          9  Hill area.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Proceed.

         11                 MR. GOODRIDGE:  Regarding this item

         12  my concern is that a great deal of what has passed

         13  for community development has nothing to do with the

         14  community.  It has either been private speculation,

         15  as with this neighborhood, it is a great deal of

         16  private speculation and gentrification.  The long

         17  time residents and property owners have been

         18  squeezed out, and businesses in the area, the shop

         19  owners, who, you know, have made a whole lifetime to

         20  struggle in that community when it was not a popular

         21  community to live in, now have been squeezed out one

         22  by one.

         23                 The small mom and pop stores are now

         24  being replaced by StarBucks and the rest of these

         25  mega operations that are now moving into the area.
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          2  The small property owners are being squeezed out

          3  because each year what little gentrification in the

          4  area has raised their property tax, and that

          5  includes even blocks further away from the immediate

          6  area.  They're being squeezed out, it's unfair, and

          7  what bothers me is that we either have private

          8  speculators outside the community involved or we

          9  have people who say that they're non- profit and

         10  they're the best arbordors (phonetic) for what

         11  should go on in that community, and not the business

         12  owners and the lifetime residents of that community.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you very

         14  much.

         15                 MR. BYER:  As a 15- year resident of

         16  the community Fort Greene/Clinton Hill, I have no

         17  confidence that the Pratt Area Community Council

         18  will do the honorable thing to the residents and for

         19  the residents of the area.  I have been there for 15

         20  years, they have done nothing more than put together

         21  a neighborhood historic walking tours on Saturdays

         22  and Sundays.  I do not feel that they will have the

         23  interest of families like my own, two families who

         24  have been living in apartment dwellings for the past

         25  15 years, and have gone to Housing Preservation and
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          2  Development to learn about their programs, to sign

          3  up for the many different programs, and just to

          4  learn, only this September, that these properties

          5  have been held by HPD, is just, it just really

          6  surprised me.  Because if they had it available,

          7  they would not have tried to send me information

          8  about places in, far off, either in East New York,

          9  Bed- Sty, or Bushwick, when there are things going

         10  on right in the neighborhood.  There have been

         11  Storeworks Programs that have been developed and has

         12  been done, but I have no confidence that either HPD

         13  or PAC is doing the right thing as far as these

         14  properties are concerned.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  One quick

         16  question, have you had any communications with the

         17  Council members who represent this?

         18                 MR. BYER:  No, not at all.

         19                 MR. GOODRIDGE:  I have had a limited

         20  contact, there has been limited information back and

         21  forth, and it is finding out exactly what has been

         22  going on.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay.  Well, we

         24  appreciate your testimony today.  It's usually good

         25  to try to communicate expeditiously and as quickly
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          2  as possible with the Council member representing the

          3  area because - -

          4                 MR. GOODRIDGE:  Excuse me, but just

          5  for the, you know, gentrification that has been

          6  going on in the neighborhood, I have yet to see what

          7  Pratt Area Council has done to improve the

          8  conditions in the neighborhood.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Well thank you

         10  very much for testifying.

         11                 MR. GOODRIDGE:  Thank you.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  That concludes

         13  the testimony for Land Use 891.

         14                 And I proceed with Land Use 892, Non-

         15  ULURP No. 20015064 HAK, again, the same program

         16  Neighborhood II Homes, and it is in Council Members

         17  Boyland, Pinkett and Robinson's Districts.

         18                 And seeing no one to testify on this

         19  particular item, I now close the hearing for 892.

         20                 And now we go back to page 6, which

         21  is Land Use 877 and 878, which are related.  They

         22  are in Manhattan Community Board 11, Council Member

         23  Reed's District.  And 878 is also in Community Board

         24  10 and 11, Council Members Reed and Perkins'

         25  Districts.
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          2                 For Land Use 877 the number is letter

          3  C 000543 PPM, and we're going to address this to, we

          4  have people, some people who have come to testify.

          5  And, at this point, Mr. Hardy Adasko and Aaron

          6  Beneshashan, please, come up?  And then I will give

          7  both Council members who are here an opportunity to

          8  speak to this item.

          9                 MR. ADASKO:  Good afternoon.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Please,

         11  identify yourself for the record?

         12                 MR. ADASKO:  I'm Hardy Adasko, Senior

         13  Vice- President of the Economic Development

         14  Corporation, and we're here in support of the

         15  application, the item related to GV Moving Calendar

         16  #877. GV Moving and Poppy Regal have been in this

         17  building for over 100 years, obviously not the same

         18  management, and in order to be able to reinvest in

         19  the building, in order to fix it up, they would like

         20  to purchase it from the City.  It's a going

         21  business, it has 15 employees, and we would like to

         22  sell it to them on a negotiated sale basis.  And

         23  that is the purpose of the ULURP item, the

         24  Disposition item.

         25                 It is also tied up in the Urban
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          2  Renewal Plan, the next items on the calendar,

          3  because it is currently an Urban Renewal site.  The

          4  proposed amendments to the Urban Renewal Plan would

          5  remove it from the Urban Renewal Plan, so that we

          6  would be able to complete this transaction.

          7                 MR. BENESHASHAN:  Good afternoon.  My

          8  name is Aaron Beneshashan, and I am the President of

          9  GV Moving System and the owner of Poppy Regal.  We

         10  have been in the building many years, Poppy Regal

         11  being in the storage business from 1860, the same

         12  building, the same location.  For the last couple of

         13  years we have put a lot of money into the building

         14  and we have kept it in good shape.  It still needs a

         15  lot of money to put in to make it in excellent

         16  shape, but the structure of the building we kept it

         17  in good condition.

         18                 On top of it we have been many years

         19  in Harlem, we like the location, we want to stay and

         20  we want to make it as a permanent home.  We're

         21  renting for the last 100 years, plus we're keeping

         22  up with the building.  We want to make this our

         23  home, basically.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay.  Council

         25  Member Reed.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED:  Thank you, Mr.

          3  Chair.  We have been trying to look at this issue

          4  and discuss it with the Community Board, as you know

          5  the process, and there are still some issues, not so

          6  much with this gentleman and GV Moving, but

          7  unfortunately, it's caught up, as he has just

          8  expressed, in some other larger issues about Urban

          9  Renewal naming of locations.  And so we're asking to

         10  get this laid over so that we can evaluate that a

         11  little more thoroughly.

         12                 I had a conversation just yesterday

         13  with the President, I think, of EDC, Michael Carey

         14  that was unaware of the, how intertwined this was

         15  with some other issues.  So I'm really taking a

         16  neutral position as it regards this gentleman's

         17  application at the moment, but it is tied in, so we

         18  would like to lay it over so we can resolve

         19  everything.

         20                 Thank you.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you, and

         22  we are prepared to consider precisely that.  Let me

         23  now thank you for testifying and ask Noreen Clark

         24  Smith and Dr. R.C. Welsh.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Mr. Chair.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Yes, Council

          3  Member Perkins.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  If I may,

          5  just for the record, I wanted to add to Councilman

          6  Reed's comments by pointing out that amongst the

          7  issues significant in this regard is that that, the

          8  plan includes a New Harlem/East Harlem Urban Renewal

          9  area that has within it an area from 125th Street to

         10  127th Street from 5th Avenue West to Malcolm X

         11  Boulevard, which is essentially in Community Board

         12  #10.  And there is a great deal of concern,

         13  opposition to a Urban Renewal area that has that

         14  portion of Board #10 in it.  And so those are

         15  amongst, that is amongst the concerns that are being

         16  negotiated and hopefully will be positively resolved

         17  in accordance with the wishes of the community.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay, thank

         19  you.  I would like to call Noreen Clark Smith to

         20  come up, and Dr. R.C. Wells.  Please, identify

         21  yourself and affiliation for the record, please?

         22                 The mic may not be on.

         23                 DR. WELLS:  Sorry.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Much better.

         25                 DR. WELLS:  My name is Wells, Dr.
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          2  R.C. Wells.  I serve as Evangelist Minister to the

          3  Harlem Church of Christ, 336 338 Lennox Avenue.  I

          4  have been the Evangelist Minister to the Harlem

          5  Church of Christ for the past 36 consecutive years.

          6                 I am here today to respectively

          7  request that the parcel 108, Block 1724, Lots 69 and

          8  70, be amended to withdraw and exempt that site from

          9  the Harlem, East Harlem Urban Renewal Plan, and that

         10  it not be appended to the proposed Central Park

         11  North Urban Renewal Plan or the Milbank- Frawley

         12  Plan.

         13                 Let me provide you with some insight

         14  on the Harlem Church of Christ and its occupancy of

         15  that site.  The Harlem Church of Christ has

         16  functioned in the Harlem Community for more than

         17  half a century, in fact, to be specific for six and

         18  a half decades we have occupied the current property

         19  that is site 108, Lot 1724, rather Block 1724, Lots

         20  69 and 70 for the past two decades.

         21                 Actually it houses the sanctuary,

         22  executive offices, community meeting rooms, and all

         23  of the facilities for the Church of Christ.  Prior

         24  to that time we owned property at 85 and 87 Lennox

         25  Avenue, and the City was interested in developing it
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          2  for low- income housing, and we agreed with them,

          3  and although we had broken ground and filed plans to

          4  build a sanctuary there, the City and the Church

          5  agreed on a mutually acceptable site, which is the

          6  site that we currently occupy.  And now the City

          7  wants to, again, remove us for the second time, and

          8  we think that this is inconsiderate, we think it is

          9  contrary to our prior agreement, which we agreed to

         10  move essentially so that low- income housing could

         11  be established, and now having agreed together on

         12  this site, they have included us in a plan that

         13  probably will suggest that we be replaced.  And we

         14  think that this ought not to be, therefore, we want

         15  to publicly oppose this.  Previously we did not

         16  publicly oppose the low- income housing project, but

         17  this time we do.

         18                 They gave us this property to build

         19  our sanctuary upon, we have built a $2 million

         20  sanctuary, and we feel that secondarily it does not

         21  qualify as an Urban Renewal site.

         22                 1.  It's not vacant land, it's not

         23  unused land, it houses a $2 million religious

         24  edifice.

         25                 2.  It's not abandoned, substandard,
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          2  hazardous or illegally used.

          3                 It does not need to be renewed, as we

          4  see it, it has already been renewed.  It does not

          5  need to be redeveloped, it's already been

          6  redeveloped.  It is a site that does not require

          7  rehabilitation or removal of waste or blight, we

          8  keep it up.  We feel that it is an asset to the

          9  community, and therefore, we request that it be

         10  removed.

         11                 3.  I would like to suggest - -

         12                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Dr. Wells?

         13                 DR. WELLS:  Yes, Sir.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  If I may

         15  interrupt you?  I'm advised by our attorney that we,

         16  as a Council, do not have the authority to amend,

         17  and I believe that is what you're requesting. This

         18  is an application, it's under jurisdiction of the

         19  State, from what I understand.  And what you're

         20  requesting for us to do, I don't think we have the

         21  authority to do.

         22                 DR. WELLS:  What we're asking you is

         23  to leave our property alone, I mean, to be quite

         24  frank.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  And what I'm
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          2  saying to you, quite frankly, is that what you are

          3  requesting of us, we don't have the authority to act

          4  upon.  It is State jurisdiction.

          5                 DR. WELLS:  My question would be if

          6  you have the authority to include it in, why don't

          7  you have the authority to take it out?

          8                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  The City

          9  Council may have the authority to approve or

         10  disapprove, but it is actually HPD, the City, which

         11  has the authority to make the plans.

         12                 DR. WELLS:  But we received the

         13  property with the agreement of the HPD to begin

         14  with, because they had displaced us from prior

         15  property.  Do you understand what I'm saying?

         16                 I would be happy to supply you with

         17  this request, I have copies of it.  What we're

         18  saying is that we have fully redeveloped the area,

         19  we provide free lunches for the homeless, we do

         20  Christmas dinners, we provide turkeys on

         21  Thanksgiving, we feel that we are a tremendous asset

         22  to the community, not a liability at all.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  I hope you

         24  understand, we're not questioning the merits and you

         25  know what your mission is. We're just trying to
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          2  interpret what legally we have the authority to do.

          3                 Council member.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Thank you

          5  very much, Mr. Chairman.  And I represent the area

          6  in question, and I just want to help clarify for

          7  you, as one who supports your position that we as a

          8  body receive a request from HPD to either vote the

          9  whole package up or vote the whole package down.

         10  The specific parcels that may be within those

         11  boundaries, such as your church, of which the

         12  community very much appreciates, we're not able to

         13  isolate in a vote like that.  So we cannot just say,

         14  we can take your church out and do with as you would

         15  like, as we would like, and then move forward.

         16                 So that is what I think the Chairman

         17  is trying to explain.  HPD submits an application,

         18  which we have some concerns about, but we do not

         19  have the authority to take any particular piece out.

         20    HPD is the person that we will have to make sure

         21  does that.

         22                 DR. WELLS:  Well I appreciate your

         23  support and I appreciate your comments, it's just

         24  that I'm concerned, if I understand you correctly,

         25  the whole project goes or the whole project does not
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          2  go.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Exactly, and

          4  it is very, very valuable to this body in that

          5  regard that you have come forward and made a

          6  presentation as thoroughly and eloquently as you

          7  have, because it will be influential.

          8                 DR. WELLS:  Well if it is necessary,

          9  I mean, because of our assistance to young people,

         10  the scholarship programs and the community in

         11  general, I can get you signed signatures of a

         12  thousand people, if you want to.  I'm just simply

         13  saying that we feel it is an encroachment upon our

         14  investment, when we received it, it was vacant land,

         15  now it isn't.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you very

         17  much, Dr. Wells.  And Ms. Clark Smith.

         18                 MS. CLARK SMITH:  Good afternoon,

         19  gentlemen.  I'm here on behalf of the West 130th

         20  Street Homeowners Association because he is our

         21  neighbor and a very good neighbor.  However, so that

         22  everyone don't, you know, everyone get bent out of,

         23  you know, shape, I am a current member of Community

         24  Board #10, I'm the past Chair of the Community Board

         25  and I'm very familiar with the ULURP process and the
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          2  Urban Renewal initiatives.

          3                 My concern is that when this was

          4  first presented to Community Board #10 and I was

          5  present at the meeting, there was no explanation

          6  from HPD as to why these two lots and this block was

          7  in the Harlem/East Harlem Urban Renewal area.  Of

          8  course, I'm presuming that everybody has a copy of

          9  the book and it's self explanatory.  Although,

         10  throughout this book it says what HPD, the City can

         11  and cannot do.  They can amend, they can withdraw,

         12  they can demap, they can remap, they can do anything

         13  they feel like doing, but, however, when it comes to

         14  the City Council, the City Council can say yeah or

         15  nay to HPD.

         16                 Now until someone has had to go

         17  through Urban Renewal, I don't think anyone really

         18  understands.  I have been there, my family has been

         19  there twice.  My great- grandmother as an Indian,

         20  they come up and take her land, 90 acres and gives

         21  her $90, a dollar an acre.  Until it hits you, you

         22  do not understand about Urban Renewal.  Then when

         23  they moved north to New Jersey, second time in my

         24  family, here they come, beautiful three- story brick

         25  house, they wanted the Indians and the Blacks moved,
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          2  Urban Renewal. My family never took the money,

          3  because my mother called it blood money.

          4                 Now what Dr. Wells had said is true.

          5  First of all, in order to designate an area, an

          6  Urban Renewal area it has to meet a certain

          7  criteria, which is spelled out here clearly in this

          8  book. The area does not, the whole block front from

          9  126th to 127th Street is Sylvia's and I do not think

         10  you call that a blight, that is Sylvia's Restaurant

         11  and on the corner.  One hundred twenty- seventh

         12  Street is his church, what is blighted?  The two

         13  blocks that are encompassing this section of

         14  Community Board #10 extend from Lennox Avenue to

         15  Fifth Avenue.  HPD has poured money into the

         16  renovation of those brownstone blocks, both of them,

         17  26th and 27th Streets from Lennox to 5th Avenue, and

         18  5th Avenue Proper.  On 125th Street Proper, what is

         19  blighted and what needs to be corrected?

         20                 It does not even meet the criteria

         21  that the law says it is supposed to meet, and of

         22  course, when we question, who wants, because this is

         23  not an accident that this property is being

         24  targeted.  It is not a landmarked church, it's true.

         25    It's not one of those old gothic churches.  But,
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          2  oh, this has transferred, they have spent this, why

          3  are they targeting it?

          4                 And you know it is one thing to go

          5  back door, and it is another thing to come up front

          6  and be up front and what it is that you want to do.

          7  I don't know where Madam Attorney, you read that the

          8  City Council cannot, HPD has carte blanche to do

          9  anything they want to.  I was most disturbed with

         10  the City Planning Commission, because when they saw

         11  this application, which did not make any sense, and

         12  if you look at the map, they was even talking about

         13  re- doing the streets and making it East 125th

         14  Street, East 126th and 127th Street, which I said is

         15  totally illogical, you cannot do that, I doubt if

         16  DOT, Department of Transportation would allow you to

         17  do that.  But, however, the map shows just what

         18  their plans and their objectives were.

         19                 This is raw power at its worst, at

         20  its worst.  And until you have suffered eminent

         21  domain because of Urban Renewal, you will not

         22  understand how strongly I feel for Reverend Wells.

         23  Our family has been there.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Well, I want to

         25  thank you both for testifying.  As you may have
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          2  heard we're going to lay it over, these items, and

          3  your testimony has been heard by the Committee, and

          4  Council members that represent you, and we will take

          5  in consideration the concerns that you have

          6  expressed here today.

          7                 Thank you very much for testifying.

          8                 DR. WELLS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  That concludes

         10  the hearing for 877 and 878 as related.

         11                 And I open the hearing for - -  I

         12  want to make a clarification.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Mr.

         14  Chairman, it is important, I would like to make a

         15  comment on this.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Yes.  Before I

         17  open the hearing, I would like to read a statement,

         18  for the record, regarding Land Use 880, letter C

         19  0004547 HAM (sic), 000547 HAM. It's a clarification

         20  of the Disposition of Properties.  Two of the

         21  properties are not to be included in the Disposition

         22  for the Shabear's (phonetic) Gardens Project, site

         23  123 B, 107 West 117th Street, Block 1902, Lot 126,

         24  and site 123 E, 141 West 117th Street, Block 1902,

         25  Lot 13, will be put into other HPD Programs and
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          2  shall be disposed of to a person to be selected by

          3  HPD.  That is for the record.

          4                 And I now proceed to open the hearing

          5  for Land Use Numbers 879,- -  I'm sorry, before I go

          6  into that Council Member Perkins had asked to make a

          7  brief statement.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Yes, I just

          9  want to try to help with some clarification here,

         10  especially for the two witnesses and especially for

         11  Dr. Wells.

         12                 The original Urban Renewal area

         13  included the area where his church is, it included

         14  that.  The original Urban Renewal area included that

         15  and it was called the Harlem/East Harlem Urban

         16  Renewal area.  It went up to 127th Street and Lennox

         17  Avenue, where your church is.

         18                 What is at issue now are two, three,

         19  maybe four things, and it is a little complicated.

         20  One of the things that is an issue is that they want

         21  to take this larger area and break it up into two.

         22  We have problems with what they intend on doing.

         23  Amongst those problems are the concerns that you

         24  have.  But your church was always in the so- called

         25  Harlem/East Harlem Urban Renewal area that went
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          2  from, let's say, Morningside Park on the west to the

          3  river on the east, from 106th on the south to 127th

          4  in the north. So it was always in the area.

          5                 The concern, Mr. Chairman, that folks

          6  have upon finding out that their property or their

          7  home is in an Urban Renewal area is that there is a

          8  possibility that through eminent domain their

          9  property will be taken from them whether or not

         10  they, themselves, think it is worthy of being taken.

         11    They believe that the so- called police powers of

         12  this City or the State can move in and force them to

         13  negotiate to have their property taken and developed

         14  according to some plan that they may or may not

         15  approve, which is why we come up with the term,

         16   "Negro removal" historically.  And I think it is

         17  important for us to understand that and particular

         18  with respect to these items because that is the

         19  great controversy around these items, one of the

         20  great controversy around these items.  That is,

         21  there is a concern that this designation might

         22  result in the church's property being taken from the

         23  church to be developed.  And apparently there has

         24  been no assurances given to the church by HPD that

         25  that is not what is in their mind.
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          2                 And it would seem to me in the

          3  interest of HPD, especially in the community in

          4  general to make those types of assurances, since in

          5  fact, that, at least as they have told us, is not on

          6  their agenda.  Do you understand what I'm saying?

          7  That is what is at issue as far as what we have just

          8  heard being testified to.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay, thank

         10  you, Council member.

         11                 Let me proceed to now open the

         12  hearing for Land Use Numbers 879, 880, and 878 as

         13  related, and they're in Council Member Perkins'

         14  District, Community Board #10.

         15                 For 879 the number for, Land Use

         16  Number is C 000546 HUM (sic), and again, for Land

         17  Use, - -  Do we have anyone to testify on this

         18  particular one, 879?  All three, we're going to do

         19  it together, so we will proceed.

         20                 And for Land Use 880, again, in

         21  Community Board #10, in Council Member Perkins'

         22  District, the number is letter C 000547 HAM.

         23                 And I would like to call Daniel Perez

         24  to come up and testify.  Please, identify yourself

         25  and your affiliation, for the record?
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          2                 MR. PEREZ:  Okay, my name is Daniel

          3  Perez.  I'm here representing Community Board #10.

          4  I'm also the Chair of Land Use for Board #10.  We

          5  had three issues to deal with, when you mentioned

          6  that two of them have already been accomplished,

          7  which was 107 West 117th and 141 West 117th Street,

          8  which was already taken out according to your

          9  statement.

         10                 We was also asking for, and the last

         11  minute the owner for site 13 showed up to talk to us

         12  in our meeting, that would be Ms. Rita Calloway, and

         13  she is the owner of site 113 West 117th Street or

         14  site 123 E.  And according to her statement to us,

         15  she never received any notice of the public hearing.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  We have Rita

         17  Calloway here to testify, as well, but it is a

         18  vacant lot and that is one of the reasons why it is

         19  being laid over, and these items are being laid

         20  over, so we can address them, and they're included

         21  in the plan.

         22                 MR. PEREZ:  Okay, so you're going to

         23  hear from Rita today or what?

         24                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Yes, yes, she

         25  signed up to speak.
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          2                 MR. PEREZ:  Okay, because I was

          3  hoping that she would be called before me.  That is

          4  why, but I did not know that she  - -

          5                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  She is here.

          6                 MR. PEREZ:  She is here, so can I - -

          7                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  She could come

          8  up and testify. Please, identify yourself and your

          9  affiliation for the record?

         10                 MS. CALLOWAY:  Good evening to the

         11  Subcommittee.  My name is Rita Calloway, and I do

         12  represent the Calloway Family.  We are owners of

         13  site 123 as defined by the Central Urban Park North,

         14  what is it, Central Park North Urban Renewal Plan.

         15  Specifically, that is Block 1902, Lot 124.

         16                 The reason I'm here today is because

         17  I am one person who does represent one family

         18  specifically for the purposes of this one lot.  We

         19  are not developers, we have been in this area for

         20  generations and this is the reason I'm here today.

         21                 The process as it is defined, the

         22  ULURP process has a specific causative factor, that

         23  is, it has caused immediate, irreparable harm

         24  because it has undermined the retainage of this

         25  property that is in Harlem owned by my family, an
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          2  African- American family, who has owned this land

          3  for several generations.

          4                 There are three issues here, and for

          5  the record, they are:

          6                 1.  Family ownership.

          7                 2.  Greater good, and;

          8                 3.  Which bears no less equal weight,

          9  the due process.

         10                 For the record, I will read an

         11  excerpt from a letter that I submitted to Joseph

         12  Rose, who is Chairman of the City Planning

         13  Commission, dated December 6th, 2000.  Specifically,

         14  for the record, with regard to the notion that the

         15  Calloway Family has in any ways abandoned or ignored

         16  this property, in excerpt, we reply:

         17                  "So why did we leave?  Certainly,

         18  not by choice.  My family was literally carried out

         19  of that block after suffering nothing but setbacks

         20  and frustration.  We did not choose to leave nor did

         21  we abandon our property.  We had no choice."

         22                 I saw my family literally broken, yet

         23  we still managed to hang on.  At that time,

         24  insurance companies gave new meaning to the term

         25  redlining.  We were weary both mentally and
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          2  physically, exhausted from the numerous murders,

          3  robberies, et cetera, as where as caregiving

          4  responsibilities in my family.  You name it, we have

          5  been through it.

          6                 However, the plan changes things and

          7  today that day has come.  We have not, the community

          8  does not begin with home ownership, of those,

          9  certainly this is a laudable goal, quality of life

         10  is more so the real goal for its value is

         11  unimpeachable.  The Calloway Family has believed in

         12  and strived to live an excellent quality of life

         13  before Malcolm Shabear's Gardens and Renaissance

         14  Plaza.  We were there first.

         15                 My family's goals predates any others

         16  and any entity currently has for this block.

         17  Nonetheless, it is a conversion that you do readily

         18  ignore, pardon me, readily acknowledge.  With

         19  respect to home ownership, my family were homeowners

         20  before the advent Urban Renewal in Harlem, before

         21  the ULURP process, before TOP, before any other

         22  program that you could conceivably think of, and we

         23  do not and will not allow ourselves to be

         24  discredited as a family, because we are not wealthy.

         25    We sunk every last dime that we had into that

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            37

          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2  building, with the building at that time was an SRO

          3  building and you know what that means, you could

          4  not, not make it an SRO building, which means for

          5  hundreds of thousands of dollars my family literally

          6  went into debt keeping that building. And we would

          7  probably have kept it up until the point that the

          8  area became so untenable that we literally had to

          9  leave.

         10                 So that we left the building because

         11  we had no choice.  We sealed the building up and

         12  therein we hoped and waited for the day that we

         13  would be able to undergo urban renewal of ourselves

         14  with respect to this particular lot.  What happened

         15  in the interim is what happened to a number of

         16  African- American families in that area, and that is

         17  specifically, the buildings were destroyed or

         18  damaged, whatever have you.  That is the only reason

         19  that HPD, quite frankly, had title to most of the

         20  properties in that block to begin with.  It was the

         21  only reason they could begin to build the Malcolm

         22  Shabear's Project.  With the exception of several

         23  buildings there, for the most part the area was

         24  abandoned. We did not abandon it and we had no

         25  intentions of abandoning in this block.
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          2                 With respect also to the greater

          3  good, we found that the greater good is not defined

          4  by giving a developer entitlement to our property at

          5  profit so that they can sell our land to another

          6  family.  We do not understand why the Subcommittee

          7  would support this in this regard.  We are under the

          8  understanding that there is some flexibility here as

          9  to what can be extrapolated from this particular

         10  ULURP process.

         11                 As it stands now, you have already

         12  indicated that you have extracted several parcels

         13  from this particular process, and we ask to be

         14  extricated as well from the process.  We believe

         15  that what is in the greater good is really what is

         16  in the best of the community as defined by the

         17  community themselves.

         18                 The community, as we see it, is

         19  defined by Community Board #10.  We were never

         20  allowed the opportunity to go before Community Board

         21  #10, at the time that this process came before them.

         22    The reason is quite simple, we were never informed

         23  that this process came about.  What occurred was

         24  that I was told that my mail was returned unopened.

         25  I find this ludicrous, and the reason I do is
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          2  because I retained a PO Box specifically for all HPD

          3  materials. How they managed not to get the letter to

          4  me in time, I will never know.  But it happened yet

          5  a second and third time.  The second notification

          6  went out November 17th, when did I get that,

          7  November 30th, 2:00 p.m. The day of the process.

          8  Now in part that was because I was ill, picked it

          9  up, there it is, I cannot attend the process.  Fine.

         10                 Today's process you would think I

         11  would have received a letter from HPD.  No, I sent

         12  them a letter.  A week after I attended the January

         13  9th hearing of Community Board #10 and laid out to

         14  them, that I as a landowner was not able to

         15  participate in the process, I expected that I would

         16  receive a letter from HPD telling me about this

         17  particular hearing.  Did I receive it?  Yes, only

         18  when I wrote them a letter telling them that it may

         19  be a good idea to send me a letter about this

         20  hearing.

         21                 What it seems to me to say is that I

         22  don't count and I don't matter that the process as

         23  it is currently defined is going to go ahead no

         24  matter what, how it impacts individuals, such as

         25  myself, and other members of people you have heard
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          2  before.

          3                 And lastly, I will say that with

          4  respect to this lot, because it is a vacant lot, I

          5  want to be very specific about what it is that we

          6  intend to do with the lot, because I know that this

          7  is going to become a bone of contention.  We have no

          8  intentions of leaving the lot vacant.  What we want

          9  to do, is develop on the lot ourselves.

         10                 Now we have two specific plans for

         11  this.  The first is that we do, we are currently in

         12  negotiations with Wells Fargo Home Mortgage Group.

         13  And when those negotiations go through, we hope to

         14  secure the construction loan for building a four-

         15  family structure on the lot.

         16                 The second, because I do have a

         17  backup plan, is that if that does not go through,

         18  the Harlem Shabear's Moss, which have been

         19  developers for use specifically for the anchor

         20  project for Malcolm Shabear's Plaza.  They have

         21  offered to work with me to facilitate construction

         22  and financing of a project on that lot. Most likely

         23  the project will probably be in someway similar to

         24  what is currently there in the area, which are town

         25  houses.
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          2                 So as you can see I have been working

          3  on this readily, and I am more than happy, more than

          4  willing to allow the community to benefit from the

          5  lot.  What we are saying is that it is our property,

          6  it is the only property that we will ever have in

          7  Harlem, considering what is going on, and Harlem as

          8  it impacts us today.  And what we wish to do as a

          9  family is that we wish to not be negated from this

         10  process.  We wish, on the other hand, to be

         11  participants in the project, but participants with

         12  respectfully with regard to the Subcommittee as

         13  owners of that property.

         14                 Thank you.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Let me first

         16  thank you for testifying.  Secondly, just for the

         17  purpose of clarifying when you indicated that some

         18  properties had been withdrawn from the plan.

         19                 MS. CALLOWAY:  Exempt.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  We, as a

         21  Council, have not done so.  The HPD has agreed to

         22  withdraw them, so I just wanted to clarify that.

         23                 MS. CALLOWAY:  Okay.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  And before I

         25  call on the next following witnesses that want to
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          2  testify, Mr. Perez, do you want to add something?

          3                 MR. PEREZ:  Yes, I just wanted to add

          4   - -

          5                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you very

          6  much for testifying.

          7                 MR. PEREZ:  I just want you to know

          8  she went to, in front of the house of the Land Use

          9  Committee, and at that time when she explained it

         10  the same situation that she had just explained to

         11  you, we asked that maybe her lot be removed from the

         12  plan, also.

         13                 The only one is that, during the

         14  Executive Board meeting, the last one that we had,

         15  we also voted to change the name of the area renewal

         16  to Central Park North Urban Renewal area, change the

         17  name to Harlem Gateway Urban Renewal area, and we

         18  wanted to throw that out to you.

         19                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON SABINI:  Thank

         20  you.  My understanding is that HPD has an agreement

         21  that the name is not an issue that they're willing

         22  to be flexible on that.

         23                 MR. PEREZ:  Okay.  Are you finished

         24  with us?

         25                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON SABINI:  Yes.
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          2  Okay, on the same item we have two witnesses in

          3  opposition, Dan Hogan or Don Hogan, Don Hogan

          4  Charles, I'm sorry.  And Regina Smith, Regina Smith.

          5  Okay, you could up to the table and be ready, if you

          6  like?  State your name, please, for the record?

          7                 MR. CHARLES:  Good afternoon, Council

          8  persons.  I'm Don Hogan Charles, a long time

          9  resident of the Harlem community. I'm speaking in

         10  regards to the issue of site 123 B, which is a

         11  residence where I live in, 107 West 117th Street.  I

         12  thank you for reading out aloud, just now, that the

         13  HPD has exempted me this project from the ULURP

         14  process.

         15                 But I still wanted to make my

         16  statement to you that I'm interested in buying the

         17  place.  I'm in the TOP program and I'm working very

         18  hard with that, I just want your support, and so I

         19  won't hold your time up any more, but thank you very

         20  much for hearing me and support me, please.  Thank

         21  you very kindly.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Thank you for

         23  testifying.  I would like to call Regina L. Smith.

         24  Please, just give it to the Sergeant, and just

         25  identify yourself and your affiliation for the
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          2  record?

          3                 MS. SMITH:  Regina Smith, I'm from

          4  the Commonwealth Local Development Corporation.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Proceed.

          6                 MS. SMITH:  First of all, I would

          7  like to ask that you look at the handout that I just

          8  distributed to you.  I'm sorry, I did not expect to

          9  distribute it today, but this map was prepared by

         10  the City Planning Commission in 1969.  So Councilman

         11  Perkins, I think that comments about the site that

         12  was mentioned a little bit earlier always having

         13  been in an Urban Renewal Plan, I think it depends on

         14  how far back you go when you do the research, who

         15  drew the map, as to what the original boundaries

         16  were and what they are now.  But according to this

         17  map that was drawn by the City Planning Commission

         18  in 1969, and the page behind it, which shows that

         19  the Urban Renewal areas are the dotted areas, which

         20  I highlighted for you in yellow, Reverend Wells'

         21  church was not included in an Urban Renewal Plan,

         22  125th Street was not included in an Urban Renewal

         23  Plan area, Harlem USA, which is our project, was not

         24  included in an Urban Renewal area.  So I think that

         25  we have to be very careful how we use the
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          2  terminology because there seems to be a mix up in

          3  the year 2000 and in the year 2001 in terms of what

          4  is an area as opposed to what is a plan.

          5                 We have issues with the boundaries,

          6  the way they're being drawn, and I'm glad to see

          7  that some of these items are being laid over until

          8  the boundaries are discussed, addressed, and

          9  hopefully redrawn.

         10                 We at the Commonwealth Local

         11  Development Corporation specifically ask that site

         12  109 be withdrawn from the Central Park North Urban

         13  Renewal Plan because the property does not meet the

         14  eligibility criteria, and also because the item is

         15  listed as a site to be developed or to be acquired

         16  at some time in the future.  So when community

         17  organizations, community churches, community

         18  residents express concern about the plan it is

         19  because of the language that is utilized in drawing

         20  up the plan.  And we wanted to address that as well.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay, I believe

         22  that the site that you refer to is not part of this

         23  plan that we're having the consideration today.

         24                 MS. SMITH:  Well actually it is a

         25  part of the plan. It is not one of the specific
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          2  sites that are listed on page 8, but it is included

          3  in the Urban Renewal Plan, and I understand what you

          4  said about the City Council not being able to make

          5  amendments.  But I also understand that in your

          6  discussions with HPD that you will be able to

          7  address these issues and items and concerns of ours.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  We sure

          9  will.  As you know, over, I just want to go back,

         10  because I don't want to leave folks confused about

         11  where we are.  There is no question about the fact

         12  that in 1969 the church area was not a part of the

         13  original Urban Renewal Plan.  But as you know there

         14  have been amendments over the years.  And amongst

         15  those amendments came a thing called the Harlem/East

         16  Harlem Urban Renewal area.

         17                 HPD is here and perhaps they can let

         18  us know exactly when that particular amendment was

         19  made, but when that amendment was made, as I showed

         20  you on the map, the church was in that new Urban

         21  Renewal area.  There is a lot that was not in this

         22  original plan, there has been a lot of, there has

         23  been 13 amendments, I believe.

         24                 So I do not want to leave the record

         25  as if that particular church was never in an Urban
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          2  Renewal area and/or as if this, the issues that are

          3  on the table now are introducing the church to a

          4  Urban Renewal area, and are including the church as

          5  a site to be taken, no matter what happens with

          6  regard to these particular proposals.  Do you

          7  understand?  I want it to be clear since they came

          8  to represent themselves, as you have come to

          9  represent the Commonwealth, that though they are in

         10  those geographic boundaries, they're not specified

         11  for being removed in terms of a Urban Renewal Plan,

         12  in terms of site development, in terms of being

         13  condemned or in some other way being developed.

         14  Because as you point out it is acknowledged that,

         15  basically, that they are developed.

         16                 I have something here to read.  It

         17  says, "The properties indicated on the map and

         18  listed in Exhibit A are so called acquisition

         19  parcels, have been or will be acquired by the City

         20  for redevelopment pursuant to this 13th amended

         21  Harlem/East Harlem Urban Renewal Plan.  These

         22  acquisition parcels comprise the entire area and as

         23  such are the only properties to be redeveloped

         24  pursuant to this plan."

         25                 We have problems with this plan, very
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          2  serious problems with the plan, which is why the

          3  plan is not being approved today.  Those are not the

          4  problems.  I appreciate the fact, I very much

          5  appreciate the fact that you have come to highlight

          6  and emphasize the concern that your organization has

          7  and that the church has to emphasize to one and all

          8  that we do not want that to be a part of anybody's

          9  plan.  But I also want to make sure that we do not

         10  lose focus on what are the real issues in terms of

         11  these plans that are being presented by HPD to the

         12  Council.  Because those are the issues that are

         13  going to determine whether or not we approve it.

         14  And I'm glad that it is not your issues, because

         15  your issues are not a part of the debate as far as

         16  that is concerned.

         17                 But, again, what your presence does

         18  is it helps to illustrate how these plans creates so

         19  much concern and alarm by virtue of the history of

         20  Urban Renewal in our communities in which properties

         21  were condemned and people's livelihoods or homes

         22  were taken because there has not been the

         23  appropriate information or explanation given, and

         24  there has been some historic deception about this

         25  whole thing.

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            49

          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 So I appreciate what you're saying,

          3  but I want to make clear for the record, what it is

          4  that is at issue in terms of what we have to decide.

          5                 MS. SMITH:  Also, Councilman, I would

          6  appreciate it if maybe some consideration were given

          7  to the way these plans are drawn up and developed,

          8  such that when properties are developed and they're

          9  no longer an issue that they are removed.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  My

         11  understanding is that if on site 109, if there is

         12  any property to be acquired, it would have to come

         13  before us, you know, as a Subcommittee.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Is this - -

         15                 MS. SMITH:  Excuse me?

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  (not

         17  speaking into mic).

         18                 MS. SMITH:  Yes.  But this plan is in

         19  effect until the year 2008, so that is why - -

         20                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Okay, well, I

         21  would like to thank you for testifying.

         22                 MS. SMITH:  Thank you.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  At this point I

         24  would just indicate that we're laying over all of

         25  this Land Use item including 877 and 878, 879, 880,
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          2  and 878, these are being laid over to allow for

          3  further discussions on concerns that have been

          4  addressed regarding them.

          5                 Having said that, now I would like to

          6  ask for a vote on all items that we have discussed

          7  before the Subcommittee today.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI:  Can I just

          9  get a recap of the agenda?

         10                 I believe - -

         11                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Yes, Council

         12  Member Sabini.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI: - -  955, 956,

         14  887, 891 and 892.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  That is

         16  correct, and then laying over the other items.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI:  And the

         18  Queens items in the back, we're not doing either?

         19                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  No.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  It's not

         21  only 906.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI:  Okay, thank

         23  you.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  We are also

         25  laying over Land Use Number 906, Non- ULURP No.
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          2  20015073 HAM of the Storeworks in Manhattan and this

          3  is Council Member Perkins' District.  So 906 is also

          4  being laid over, and all the remaining items as

          5  well.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  May I ask,

          7  may I just, for the record, make two quick comments?

          8                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  Yes.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  With respect

         10  to 906, which is a Storeworks project, I have asked

         11  HPD and the proposed developer to give us an

         12  understanding as to when these projects will begin

         13  and when these projects will end.  And I'm holding

         14  them over in the hopes that I will get some response

         15  to that request.

         16                 With regard to 935, 936 and 947,

         17  which are NRPs, you know, in the past we have had no

         18  problems for the most part in supporting NRPs.  But

         19  since HPD has promulgated new rules related to

         20  relocation that essentially said no longer do

         21  tenants have a right to be relocated during

         22  reconstruction in the neighborhood, that they can

         23  relocate them anywhere else, no longer do, does HPD,

         24  do the tenants have a right to be brought back to

         25  their homes once the property is relocated, and no
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          2  longer are they entitled to pay no more than 30

          3  percent of their income, if they're relocated.

          4                 So essentially, HPD has open up the

          5  door for displacement.  The underlying reason for,

          6  in the beginning historically supporting the NRP

          7  Program was because it was not a displacement

          8  program, that it was basically a rehabilitation

          9  program that guaranteed tenants a decent, affordable

         10  place to live, and a temporary community location

         11  while rehabilitation was going on.  So it was a

         12  great deal of support historically in my

         13  neighborhood and with my predecessor and myself for

         14  this.

         15                 But since a few months ago, HPD

         16  promulgated these new rules, it has created a great

         17  deal of concern, not only with respect to this

         18  program, but to NEP program and similar programs in

         19  which relocation is involved.

         20                 And, so, until HPD can clarify and

         21  guarantee, once again, that folks will not be

         22  displaced, it's going to be very difficult for us to

         23  be supportive of our constituents being forced out

         24  of their homes.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  And this
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          2  particular issue is of concern to many of us.  So I

          3  believe that we would look forward to discussing

          4  this matter as we proceed.

          5                 I would like to ask our attorney to

          6  call on the roll, and I would urge a yes.

          7                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

          8  Member Linares.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER LINARES:  Yes.

         10                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         11  Member Sabini.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI:  Aye on all.

         13                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         14  Member Miller.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER MILLER:  Aye.

         16                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         17  Member Carrion.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER CARRION:  Aye.

         19                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         20  Member Abel.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER ABEL:  Aye.

         22                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  By a vote

         23  of 5 in the affirmative, none in the negative, and

         24  no abstentions, the aforementioned items are

         25  approved and referred to the full Committee.

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            54

          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON LINARES:  That concludes

          3  all the business before the Subcommittee.  I now

          4  adjourn the hearing.

          5                 (Hearing concluded at 2:30 p.m.)
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          5     STATE OF NEW YORK   )
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